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TOWN OF KERMIT
MINGO COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

CONTRACT NO. 1 - GENERATOR INSTALLATION PROJECT
APRIL 1, 2020

ADDENDUM NO. 1

To whom it may concern:

A.

BOILER PLATE

1. Bids will be received by The Thrasher Group, Inc. located at 300 Association
Drive, Charleston, WV 25311. Bids shall be mailed or hand delivered by April 9,
2020 at 2:00 p.m. Social distancing guidelines will be followed. Conference call
information is as follows: Call-in Number: 304-848-6940; Conference Number:
1439089, and  Go-To  Meeting at the  following  address
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/813817957.

SPECIFICATIONS

1. NOT APPLICABLE

DRAWINGS
1. NOT APPLICABLE
QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

1. QUESTION:

Could you please clarify the run time for the generator sets? The one-line drawing
for the 250 KW indicates approximately 48 hour run time for the larger unit and
the specifications call for a 24 hour run time.

RESPONSE:

Fuel tanks for both units shall be sized for a 24-hour run time.
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2, QUESTION:
What is the type of material and thickness of the stair treads?
RESPONSE:
Stair tread thickness is 1 and material is 6063 aluminum.

3. QUESTION:

What is the run time @ 100% load on this project?

RESPONSE:
24 hours at 100% load capacity.
4, QUESTION:

I see where it calls on 750 gallons for the tank on E2. I have a factory 660 gallon
tank that will give the unit a 100% load run time of 34hours. This units uses 19.4
gph at full load. The 750 gallon tank would provide a 38.6 hour run time. Would
34 hours be acceptable?

RESPONSE:

Fuel tanks for both units shall be sized for a 24-hour run time.

5. QUESTION:

Does the Automatic Transfer Switch need to be service rated for both generator
sets?

RESPONSE:
No, the Automatic Transfer Switch’s do not require a service entry rating.

6. QUESTION:

In drawing Detail 2, Section C-C, what is the fill material required in the center
section where the generator sets?

RESPONSE:

Rubble fill is required in the center section of the concrete generator support
platform.
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E. GENERAL

1. B&O Taxes are required for this project, see attached rate schedule included with
this Addendum No. 1.

2. Bidders are hereby notified to acknowledge receipt of all addenda in space
provided on the Bid Form.

3. Prevailing wages do NOT apply to this project.

If you have any questions or need any other information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

THE THRASHER GROUP, INC.
--—.'—-"//-.-F-

JESSE ALDEN, PiE.

Project Manager

“||Illll,”

Enclosures
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